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Alabama - AL
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Examiners in Counseling Board of Nursing

Alaska - AK
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Professional Counselors Board of Nursing

Arizona - AZ
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Behavioral Health Examiners Board of Nursing

Arkansas - AR
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Examiners in Counseling State Board of Nursing

California - CA ASCP Board of Certification Board of Behavioral Sciences Board of Registered Nursing

Colorado - CO
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

State Board of Licensed Professional 

Counselor Examiners
Board of Nursing

Connecticut - CT
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Department of Public Health Department of Public Health

Delaware - DE
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Professional Counselor of Mental 

Health Licensure
Board of Nursing

Florida - FL ASCP Board of Certification
Medical Quality Assurance (MQA) 

Services
Board of Nursing

Georgia - GA ASCP Board of Certification Licensing Board Board of Nursing

Hawaii - HI ASCP Board of Certification Professional & Vocational Licensing Professional & Vocational Licensing

Idaho - ID
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Bureau of Occupational Licenses Board of Nursing

Illinois - IL
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Professional Counselor Examination IDFPR

SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS (SHP)

Online Clinical Laboratory                    Master of Rehabilitation 

Science                                                  Counseling 
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http://www.abec.state.al.us/
http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
http://azbbhe.us/node/556
https://www.azbn.gov/
http://abec.myarkansas.net/
http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/lpcc_program/index.shtml
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor_Applications
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor_Applications
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=396906
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388910
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense.shtml
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense.shtml
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/mqaservices/login.asp?mult=&pass=Y&voprof=5203
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/mqaservices/login.asp?mult=&pass=Y&voprof=5203
http://floridasnursing.gov/
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
http://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
http://www.idfpr.com/renewals/apply/forms/pc.pdf
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
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Indiana - IN
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Nursing

Iowa - IA
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Department of Public Health Board of Nursing

Kansas - KS
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board State Board of Nursing

Kentucky - KY Unknown Unknown Board of Nursing

Louisiana - LA ASCP Board of Certification
Licensed Professional Counselors 

Board of Examiners
State Board of Nursing

Maine - ME
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Counseling Professionals Licensure State Board of Nursing

Maryland - MD
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Department of Health & Mental 

Hygiene
Board of Nursing

Massachusetts - MA
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Registration Board of Registration in Nursing

Michigan - MI
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Department of Licensing & Regulatory 

Affairs

Department of Licensing and 

Regulatory Affairs

Minnesota - MN
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Licensed Professional Counselor Board of Nursing

Mississippi - MS
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

State Board of Examiners for Licensed 

Professional Counselors
Board of Nursing

Missouri - MO
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Division of Professional Registration Board of Nursing

Montana - MT ASCP Board of Certification Board of Behavioral Health Board of Nursing

Updated May 18, 2016

http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/
http://www.ksbn.org/
http://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://dhmh.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/forms.aspx
http://dhmh.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/forms.aspx
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/mh/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://mn.gov/elicense/licenses/licensedetail.jsp?URI=tcm:29-2986&CT_URI=tcm:27-117-32
http://mn.gov/boards/nursing/#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/forms.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/forms.asp
http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
http://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/swp_board/board_page.asp
http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/nur_board/board_page.asp
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Nebraska - NE
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Department of Health & Human 

Services

Department of Health & Human 

Services

Nevada - NV ASCP Board of Certification Division of Professional Registration State Board of Nursing

New Hampshire - NH
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Mental Health Practice Board of Nursing

New Jersey - NJ
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Division of Consumer Affairs Division of Consumer Affairs

New Mexico - NM
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Boards and Commissions Board of Nursing

New York - NY ASCP Board of Certification Office of the Professions Office of the Professions

North Carolina - NC unknown unknown Board of Nursing

North Dakota - ND ASCP Board of Certification Board of Counselor Examiners Board of Nursing

Ohio - OH
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Counselor, Social Worker & Marriage 

& Family Therapist Board
Board of Nursing

Oklahoma - OK
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
State Board of Behavioral Health Board of Nursing

Oregon - OR
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Board of Licensed Professional 

Counselors & Therapists
State Board of Nursing

Pennsylvania - PA
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Department of State State Board of Nursing

Rhode Island - RI ASCP Board of Certification
Board of Metal Health Counselors & 

Marriage & Family Therapists
Department of Health

Updated May 18, 2016

http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_mhcs_mental_plmhp.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_mhcs_mental_plmhp.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_nursing_rn-lpn_rn-lpn.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_nursing_rn-lpn_rn-lpn.aspx
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/Application_for_Licensure.pdf
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.nh.gov/mhpb/forms.html
https://www.nh.gov/nursing/
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/applications.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Forms_and_Applications.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhcforms.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
http://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://ndbce.org/forms.shtml
https://www.ndbon.org/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Counselors/LPCC.aspx
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Counselors/LPCC.aspx
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/Making_Application.html
http://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/ActionDocs/Form 1 - Application Form.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/ActionDocs/Form 1 - Application Form.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pages/Online-Licensing-Services.aspx#.VqvhqpfLWkz
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VzoNQPkrLRY
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://www.health.ri.gov/applications/MentalHealthCounselor.pdf
http://www.health.ri.gov/applications/MentalHealthCounselor.pdf
http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231/
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South Carolina - SC
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Examiners Board of Nursing

South Dakota - SD
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
DSS Licensing Board of Nursing

Tennessee - TN ASCP Board of Certification Department of Health Board of Nursing

Texas - TX
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Department of State Health Services Board of Nursing

Utah - UT
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Division of Occupational & Professional 

Licensing

Division of Occupational & 

Professional Licensing

Vermont - VT
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Secretary of State Secretary of State

Virginia - VA
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
Board of Counseling Board of Nursing

Washington - WA
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers
State Department of Health Nursing Commission

West Virginia - WV ASCP Board of Certification Board of Examiners in Counseling RN Board

Wisconsin -WI
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Department of Safety & Professional 

Services
Board of Nursing

Wyoming - WY
No state licensure for clinical 

laboratory workers

Mental Health Professions Licensing 

Board
Board of Nursing

Updated May 18, 2016

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners_licensing.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
https://www.tn.gov/health/article/pcmft-licensure
https://tn.gov/health/topic/nursing-board
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor/lpc_forms.shtm
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cmhc.html
http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cmhc.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health/forms-applications.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/counseling_forms.htm
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor/ApplicationsandForms
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://www.ascp.org/Board-of-Certification/Verification-of-Certification#tabs-2
http://www.wvbec.org/popularforms/applicantforms.html
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dsps.wi.gov/LicensesPermitsRegistrations/Credentialing-Division-Home-Page/Health-Professions/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-License-Information
http://dsps.wi.gov/LicensesPermitsRegistrations/Credentialing-Division-Home-Page/Health-Professions/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-License-Information
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Board-of-Nursing-Main-Page/
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/

